
  
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470  

TO:  Town Council 

FROM:           Richard Gallant, Public Works Director  

VIA:               Francine L. Ramaglia, Town Manager     

DATE:       May 7, 2024 

SUBJECT:  Approval on Resolution No. 2024-28 Regarding Disposal of Surplus Property  

Background:  

Pursuant to Section V.B. of the Town’s Purchasing Manual, the Public Works Director has 

declared the following list of Town property including vehicles, equipment and attachments as 

surplus and is seeking Town Council approval to dispose of these surplus items at auction through 

the Town’s existing agreement with Royal Auction Group, Inc. Public Work intends to use a 

portion of the anticipated proceeds to purchase a 12-yard dump truck. 

 JD 6105M Boom Mower 

Year: 2013 

VIN # 1L06105MVDH758904 

Notes: Bearing in mower deck is bad and the repair would exceed the vehicle amount. 

Value unknown. Suggested at $15,000 

 

 Gradall XL5100 and attachments 

Year: 2010 

 VIN: 5100000579 

 Notes: Fully operational, equipment is too large for the Public Works Department to utilize 

 Value: $65,000 

 

 Ledwell/Freightliner Water Truck 

Year: 2014 

 VIN: 1FVHCYCY1FHGA5510 

 Notes: The PTO Water Pump does not work. 

 Value unknown. Suggested at $35,000 

 

 Miscellaneous Equipment Attachments: Trencher and excavator attachment for skid steer 

(we are not getting rid of the skid steer) 

Notes: Various equipment attachments are nonoperational 

Value unknown. Suggested at $5,000 

 

Recommendations:  Move to adopt Resolution No. 2024-28 to dispose of the listed surplus items 

at auction by Royal Auction Group, Inc. 


